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Kay Flynn

To: Linda Williams

Cc: Tommy Williams; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: 000081-TI

Linda,

I haven't heard back from anyone concerning this docket, so we will
leave it as and trust that staff will advise us if a correction is
needed.

Kay

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2000 2:39 PM
To: Kimberley Pena; Tommy Williams

Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: 000081-TI

We are sending another of those "asset purchase agreement" dockets to
Legal and CMU for handling. This one is between International Exchange
Communications, Inc. d/b/a IE COM and NOSVA Limited Partnership--both
are holders of IXC certs. The letter says IE COM will purchase and NOSVA
will sell "the international operating division of NOSVA which markets
under the names 'International Plus' and '011 Communications'..." By
that I suppose they are talking about NOS Communications, Inc. d/b/a
International Plus d/b/a 011 Communications [and now also d/b/a Internet
Business Association per Order PSC-00-0156] but they don't specifically
mention those cert holders in this letter. Should the title read thus:

Request by International Exchange Communications, Inc. d/b/a IE COM
(holder of IXC Cert 5798) and NOSVA Limited partnership (holder of IXC
Cert 3560) for approval of an asset purchase agreement wereby IE COM
will purchase and NOSVA will sell the international operating division
of NOSVA, including all customers thereof.

Is that sufficient?

Kay




STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

SUSAN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

Public Serbice Commission

January 27, 2000

EllenAnn G. Sands, Attorney

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard LLC

3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 000081-TI
Dear Ms. Sands:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by International Exchange
Communications, Inc. d/b/a IE COM (holder of IXC Certificate No. 5798) and NOSVA
Limited Partnership (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3560) for approval of an asset purchase
agreement whereby IE COM will purchase and NOSVA will sell the international operating
division of NOSVA, Including all customers thereof, which was filed in this office on
January 24, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @© TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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March 2, 2000 COMAR -2 AMI1I: 32
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ; AU'
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)
RE: DOCKET NO. 000081-TI - REQUEST BY INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a IE COM (HOLDER OF IXC
CERTIFICATE NO. 5798) AND NOSVA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
(HOLDER OF IXC CERTIFICATE NO. 3560) FOR APPROVAL OF AN
ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT WHEREBY IE COM WILL PURCHASE AND
NOSVA WILL SELL THE INTERNATIONAL OPERATING DIVISION OF
NOSVA, INCLUDING ALL CUSTOMERS THEREOF.

D37 PAN

Attached i1is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING
ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT to be issued in the above-referenced
docket. (Number of pages in order - 4)

cc: Division of Communications
I: 000081 .kmp o
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Attachment 0[ ‘j> ¥
™ il [
¥



* =n--FPSC

MEMORAN DM’

. w L 03
March 27, 20@@ﬁ;321 PH U 0

= I ) \"ID
RELLL 2 G
Hcfbkﬂﬂqi%>
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING N ﬁqf
g ET
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PEﬁA)
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

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-_
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) %5'(}
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Attachment "

cc: Division of Communications Cu
I: 000081co.kmp Vﬂ




Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2000 7:38 AM
To: Sandy Moses

Cc: Hong Wang; Linda Williams

Subject: 000081-TI - reopening docket

Sandy, please re-open this docket, based on RGO/Williams' 9/6/00 note requesting that we
do so, for the purpose of vacating Order PSC-00-0437-PAA-TI pursuant to the request
contained in Document No. 10612-00 received 8/28/00.

Linda and Hong, Document 10612-00 should be placed in 000081-TI, in CMS and in the docket
file.

Kay



Kay Flynn

To: Sandy Moses

Cc: 1 ; Linda Williams

Subject: k\ 000081-Tl -reopening docket
. s

Sandy, please re-open this docket, based on RGO/ Williams' 9/6/00 note requesting that we do so, for the purpose of vacating Order
PSC-00-0437-PAA-TI pursuant to the request contained in Document No. 10612-00 received 8/28/00.

Linda and Hong, Document 10612-00 should be placed in 000081-T1, in CMS and in the docket file.

Kay
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MEMORANDTUWM

October 26, 2000 ol A 25
ol DOy AND
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT)%&Q e fF
RE: DOCKET NO. 000081-TI - REQUEST BY INTERNATIONAI EXCHANGE

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A IE COM (HOLDER OF IXC
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

AD bU-Fo F

Attached is a ORDER VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-00-0437-PAA-TP, to
be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
order - 3)
JAE/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Williams)
I: 000081vo. jae



